


From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD
To: "Lacey Granillo"
Cc: James McDaniel; Tim Friesenhahn; Alex Campbell; Casey Haga; Makena Felix; Heather Huntington; Robert

Winkler; David Rogers; April Pohl
Subject: RE: Recycling Containment Extension Requests
Date: Friday, January 31, 2020 1:38:00 PM

Lacey,
 
OCD has approved the 3 Below extension request for the determination of cessation of operations at
the Recycling facilities.   The below facilities must meet the operation requirements of 19.15.34
NMAC no later than July 1, 2020
 
Per the rule No further extensions will be granted from the Division District Office, any further
extension will have to be approved through hearing.
 
IF the recycling facilities do not meet the operation requirements on July 1, 2020 and no further
extensions have been granted the Operator must commence closure of the facilities per the
approved permit.
 
The signed extension request can be found in the respective 3RF Files.
 
NEU 2207 16B – 3RF-28
WLU 2309 24N – 3RF-29
KWU 2309 19K – 3RF-43

 
Cory Smith
Environmental Specialist
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1000 Rio Brazos, Aztec, NM 87410
(505)334-6178 ext 115
cory.smith@state.nm.us
 

From: Lacey Granillo <LGranillo@enduringresources.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 11:43 AM
To: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <Cory.Smith@state.nm.us>
Cc: James McDaniel <JMcDaniel@enduringresources.com>; Tim Friesenhahn
<TFriesenhahn@enduringresources.com>; Alex Campbell <ACampbell@enduringresources.com>;
Lacey Granillo <LGranillo@enduringresources.com>; Casey Haga <CHaga@enduringresources.com>;
Makena Felix <mfelix@enduringresources.com>; Heather Huntington
<Hhuntington@enduringresources.com>; Robert Winkler <RWinkler@enduringresources.com>;
David Rogers <DRogers@enduringresources.com>; April Pohl <APohl@enduringresources.com>
Subject: [EXT] Recycling Containment Extension Requests
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Good afternoon Cory,
 
Please see attached the C147 extensions for the below mentioned containments.  The surface owner
will also be provided a copy.
 

Recycling Water Containment Extension- NEU 2207 16B
Recycling Water Containment Extension- WLU 2309 24N
Recycling Water Containment Extension- KWU 2309 19K

Thank you,
 
Lacey Granillo
Permitting Specialist
Enduring Resources
200 Energy Ct
Farmington NM 87401
(O) 505-636-9743
(C) 505-947-1704
lgranillo@enduringresources.com
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Environmental Specialist

1/31/2020
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